Jecember 22, 1932

’ s e

lear 5ir,-

'ith refercnce to my letter to
you of the 28nd November last, cnclesing
request for extonsion of touporary certii.cate
in favour of Mre Ge e Dafoe as Ulerk, Grade 3,
Blockfoot Indizn igeney, ilta., or one month
from November 15, 1982, and your reply of <he
1st instant, your file Ii-I.8-3008, I send,
herewith, copy of a supplementary . lLeet
inlicating t at te authority of the ireasury
joard has been granted for Ll.e continu-noce of
tiiis poalticn to the 1Hth instant, Tould
vou kinlly, theirefore, issue ':.e extension
certificate covering ir. Dafoe's employment
to Lhe date above mentioned,

Yours very truly,

£ -
WAL LT

r

Deruty Superint ndent Gener:al,

Ve TOran, 8.,
Seoretary,
Civil Service Commission,
Cttawa,
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